
Agenda compiled by:
Governance Services
Civic Hall
LEEDS LS1 1UR
Tel No: 2243836

Produced on Recycled Paper
A

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON

TUESDAY, 31ST MAY, 2016 AT 10.00 AM

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors

                            N Buckley Alwoodley;
                             J Dunn Ardsley and Robin Hood;
                             G Hussain Roundhay;

Public Document Pack



B

A G E N D A

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No

PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES

1  ELECTION OF THE CHAIR

2  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS

To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded)

(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written 
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head 
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before 
the meeting)



C

3  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

1) To highlight reports or appendices which:
 
a) officers have identified as containing exempt 

information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report.

b) To consider whether or not to accept the 
officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information.

c) If so, to formally pass the following 
resolution:-

RESOLVED – That the press and public be 
excluded from the meeting during consideration of 
those parts of the agenda designated as 
containing exempt information on the grounds that 
it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to 
be transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information

2) To note that under the Licensing Procedure 
rules, the press and the public will be excluded 
from that part of the hearing where Members will 
deliberate on each application  as it is in the public 
interest to allow the Members to have a full and 
frank debate on the matter before them.

4  LATE ITEMS

To identify any applications as late items of 
business which have been admitted to the agenda 
for consideration

 (the special circumstances shall be identified in 
the minutes)

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



D

5  DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE 
PECUNIARY INTERESTS

To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct.

HEARINGS

6  Armley APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 
PREMISES LICENCE FOR POTRAVINY 9 TOWN 
STREET, ARMLEY, LEEDS, LS12 1UG

To consider the report of the Head of Elections, 
Licensing and Registration on an application for 
the grant of a premises licence, made by Mr Adnan 
Ali Ahmad, for Potraviny 9 Town Street, Armley, 
Leeds, LS12 1UG.

(Report attached)

1 - 42

7  Burmantofts 
and Richmond 
Hill

TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE FOR PREMIER 
BANQUETING, STONEY ROCK 
LANE,BURMANTOFTS, LEEDS, LS9 7TZ

To consider the report of the Head of Elections, 
Licensing and Registration which advises 
Members that a temporary event notice has been 
received from Leeds City Council Environmental 
Protection Team have served an objection notice 
on the public nuisance.

(Report attached)

43 - 
62

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



E

Third Party Recording 

Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not 
present to see or hear the proceedings either as they take 
place (or later) and to enable the reporting of those 
proceedings.  A copy of the recording protocol is available 
from the contacts named on the front of this agenda.

Use of Recordings by Third Parties – code of practice

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by 
a statement of when and where the recording was 
made, the context of the discussion that took place, 
and a clear identification of the main speakers and 
their role or title.

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording 
in a way that could lead to misinterpretation or 
misrepresentation of the proceedings or comments 
made by attendees.  In particular there should be no 
internal editing of published extracts; recordings may 
start at any point and end at any point but the 
material between those points must be complete.

Third Party Recording 
 
Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not present to see or hear the 
proceedings either as they take place (or later) and to enable the reporting of those 
proceedings.  A copy of the recording protocol is available from the contacts named on the 
front of this agenda.
 
Use of Recordings by Third Parties– code of practice
 

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by a statement of when and where the recording 
was made, the context of the discussion that took place, and a clear identification of the main 
speakers and their role or title.

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording in a way that could lead to misinterpretation 
or misrepresentation of the proceedings or comments made by attendees.  In particular there 
should be no internal editing of published extracts; recordings may start at any point and end at 
any point but the material between those points must be complete.

 

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



This page is intentionally left blank



Report of the Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee

Date: 31st May 2016

Subject: Application for the grant of a premises licence for Potraviny 9 Town 
Street, Armley, Leeds, LS12 1UG

Are specific electoral Wards affected?   Yes   No

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Armley

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion 
and integration?

  Yes   No

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No
If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number:
Appendix number:

Summary of main issues 

This is an application for the grant of a premises licence, made by Mr Adnan Ali Ahmad, 
for Potraviny 9 Town Street, Armley, Leeds, LS12 1UG. 

The applicant is applying for sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises, Everyday 
08:00 – 22:00. 

Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application.

The application has attracted representations from other persons. 

Please note that although this area isn’t covered by a Cumulative Impact Policy there are 
plans to make it so in the very near future. 

1

Report author: Miss Charlotte 
Deighton
0113 378 5029

Page 1

Agenda Item 6



1 Purpose of this report

1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of the Licensing Act 
2003 ("the Act") for a new premises licence in respect of the above mentioned 
premises.

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of 
representations.

2 History of the premises

2.1 This is the first application for a premises licence for these premises.

3 The application

3.1 The applicant’s name is Mr Ahmad Adnan Ali 

3.2 The proposed designated premises supervisor is Mr Ahmad Adnan Ali

3.3 In summary the application is for:

Sale by retail of alcohol – Everyday 08:00 – 22:00

Non standard timings
No non-standard timings for bank holidays or special occasions are 
proposed.

4 The operating schedule

4.1 The applicant proposes to promote the licensing objectives by taking the steps 
identified in the operating schedule and/or the proforma risk assessment which is 
attached at Appendix A.

5 Location

5.1 A map which identifies the location of this premises is attached at Appendix B.

6 Representations

6.1 Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or 
other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of another 
person, must not be frivolous or vexatious.

Representations from Responsible Authorities

Other representations

6.2 The application has attracted representation from members of the public 
(described as ‘other persons’ in the legislation).

6.3 The licensing authority is in receipt of ten individual letters of objection all of which 
are opposed to this application on the grounds of public nuisance and crime and 
disorder. 

2Page 2



6.4 In order to protect personal data, redacted copies of the representations are 
attached at Appendix C.  Unredacted copies will be available at the hearing for 
Members consideration.

7 Local Licensing Guidance 

7.1 This application is in an area where the council has put in place Local Licensing 
Guidance.  This means that the area in which this premises is situated have been 
identified by the Community Committees as vulnerable to problem drinking and 
there are additional issues that directly impact the promotion of the licensing 
objectives.  The applicant has been sent the Local Licensing Guidance during the 
application process and has/has not volunteered conditions to mitigate these 
concerns.  The Local Licensing Guidance is attached at Appendix D.

8 Licensing hours

8.1 Members are directed to paragraphs 6.8 to 6.15 of the Statement of Licensing 
Policy which states the criteria that will be applied to any decision for new 
applications or variations which include extending hours.

8.2 In brief the Policy states at 6.14 that restrictions may be made to the proposed 
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council considers 
it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so. 

8.3 The council will take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an 
area when considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives. Applications 
which are significantly out of character for a locality will need to demonstrate that 
granting the hours sought will not impact on the licensing objectives, given the 
potential for neighbouring premises to seek the same additional hours to prevent 
rivals gaining a commercial advantage.

8.4 A list of premises in the local area and their licensed hours and activities is 
provided at Appendix E.

9 Equality and diversity implications

9.1 At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and 
diversity. Any decision taken by the licensing subcommittee will be in accordance 
with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 2003.

10 Options available to Members

10.1 The licensing subcommittee must take such of the following steps as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

 Grant the application as requested.
 Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in 

any way the proposed operating schedule.
 Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates.
 Refuse to specify the said person as the designated premises supervisor. 
 Reject the whole or part of the application.

3Page 3



10.2 Members of the licensing subcommittee are asked to note that they may not reject 
the whole or part of the application merely because they consider it desirable to 
do so. It must be appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives.

11 Background papers

 Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003
 Leeds City Council Statement of Licensing Policy

4Page 4



Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



2

Club

A
ldersgate

Factory

Clinic

21a

Chapel Fold

Library

STOCKS HILL

71.3m

74.1m
73.5m

68.3m

Church

Athlone House

Place

Bank

PH

Armley One Stop Centre

B
E

E
C

H
 D

R
IV

E

Shelter

BEECH AVENUE

CRAB LANE

SCHOOL MEWS

TOWN STREET

Chapel

5 1

2822

10

26

32
23

14

29

17

3

Chapel Lane Annexe

11

12

13

9

15

18

27

16

1 to 26

40 to
 46

41

38a

19a

21

27 to 35

20

47

8

4

34

7

11
a

29a
29b 42

45

6

Sub Sta

Family Resource Centre

LB

75.6m

78.8m

TCBs

El Sub Sta

BACK ATHLONE AVENUE

WESLEY

GROVE

T
H

E
 G

A
N

G

EYRES

ORIENTAL

A
thlone

PO

PC

5

2

11

2

5

13

4

9

8

142

11

7

10

El Sub Sta

2

20

3

11

29

15

2

11

1

4

14

3
5

4

1

1

13

28

3

2

29

Shelter

15

1

1
2

3

3

15

1

1
3

1

14

13

Bank

13

4

BRANCH ROAD

W
N S

TREET

Wesley

E
Y

R
E

S
 T

E
R

R

EAKER LANE

E
Y

R
E

S
 A

V
E

N

36 to 4

48

AVENUE

EYRES

V
illas

STREET

STREET

OND STREET

El

ATHLONE GROVE

ND TERRACE

62.2

OND TERRACE
49

2

12

15

1

Shelter
2

Not Set

On licence

Off licence

Late night
refreshment

Other

Key
This map is based upon the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the 
permission of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her 
Majesty’s Stationary Office

© Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and 
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings

Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567
© Crown Copyright all rights reserved Page 7

20035990
Text Box
Appendix B



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendrx E

Issued premises licences and club
certificates within an area

CITY COUNCIL
PREM/020181002 - Spice Hut, 53 Town Street, Armley, Leeds, LS12 1XD
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 05:00

PREM/02954/003 - European Stores, 38 Town Street, Armley, Leeds, LS12 3AB
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 22.00
Sunday 10:00 - 16:00

PREM/03453/002 - Continental Foods,35 Town Street, Armley, Leeds, LS121UX
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 09:00 - 21.00

PREM/019771002 - Pizza King, 1 Stanningley Road, Armley, Leeds, LS12 3AS
Provision of late night refreshment

Sunday 23:00 - 01:00
Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 03:00
Monday to Thursday 23:00 - 01:00

PREM/037231001- Bongo Afrik, 212 Armley Road, Armley, Leeds, LS12 2LS
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 12:00 - 23.00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 12:00 - 23:00

PREM/02879/005 - The Royal Hotel, 60 Town Street, Armley, Leeds, LS12 3AA
Sale by retail of alcohol

Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 01:00
Sunday to Thursday 1 1:00 - 00:00

Provision of late night refreshment
Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 01:00
Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 00:00

Exhibition of a film
Friday & Saturday 11.00 - 01:00
Sunday to Thursday 1 1:00 - 00:00

lndoor sporting events
Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 01:00
Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 00.00

Peformance of live music
Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 01:00
Sunday to Thursday 1 1:00 - 00:00

Peformance of recorded music
Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 01:00
Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 00:00

PREM/031 201004 - Armley Food Centre, 28-30 Town Street , Armley, Leeds, LS12 3AB
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 09:00 - 23:00

Leeds

Page 39



PREM/025161004 - Armley Convenience Store, 57 Town Street, Armley, Leeds, LS12 1XD
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 00:00 - 23'.59

PREM/020511007 - Tesco Armley Leeds Express (05188), 11 - 15 Stanningley Road,
Leeds, LS12 3AS
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 08:00 - 23:00

PREM/00108 - New Western Bingo, Bingo Club And Premises, Eyres Avenue, Armley,
Leeds, LS12 3BA
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00
Sunday 11:00 - 22:30

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00
Sunday 11:00 - 22:30

PREM/036471001- K & B Damerex Ltd, 4 Branch Road, Armley, Leeds, LS12 3AQ
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 09:00 - 20:00

PREM/00941N06 - Steam Complex, Eyres Avenue, Armley, Leeds, LS12 3BA
Sale by retail of alcohol

Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 03:00
Sunday to Thursday 09:00 - 00:00

Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day 23:00 - 05:00

Exhibition of a film
Every Day 09:00 - 03:00

lndoor sporting events
Every Day 09:00 - 03:00

Performance of recorded music
Every Day 09:00 - 03:00

Performance of dance
Every Day 09:00 - 03:00

PREM/02511/003 - Booker T Convenience Store, 134 Stocks Hill, Armley, Leeds, LS12
2AB
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 07:00 - 23.00

PREM/036231001- Lidl U.K. GmbH, 49-59 Armley Road, Armley, Leeds, LS'12 zLL
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 07:00 - 23:00

PREM/02739/006 - AK Food & Wine, 37 Town Street, Armley, Leeds, LS12 1UX
Sale by retail of alcohol (24 Hours)

Every Day 00:01 - 23.59

PREM/03460/001 - Savers, 36 Town Street, Armley, Leeds, LS12 3AB
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Saturday
Sunday

09:00 - 17:30
10:00 - 16:00

Page 40



PREM/01840 - Pizza Grill,65 Town Street, Armley, Leeds, LS12 1XD
Provision of late night refreshment

Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 02:00
Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 01:00

PREM/00047N01' Malt Shovel lnn,21 Crab Lane, Armley, Leeds, LS12 3AG
Sale by retail of alcohol

Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 00:00
Sunday to Thursday 09:00 - 23:00

Provision of late night refreshment
Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 00:00

Pedormance of live music
Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 00:00
Sunday to Thursday 09:00 - 23:00

Performance of recorded music
Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 00:00
Sunday to Thursday 09:00 - 23:00

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance
Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 00:00
Sunday to Thursday 09:00 - 23:00

PREM/01757/005 - Co-op, 29 Town Street, Armley, Leeds, LS12 1UX
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Saturday
Sunday

CPREM/00054 - Denison Hall Club And lnstitute,2 Pinfold Lane, Armley,
Supply of alcohol

Monday to Saturday 11

Sunday 12

Performance of live music
Monday to Wednesday 11

Thursday 11

Friday 11

Saturday 11

Sunday 12

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Saturday 11

Sunday 12
Performance of dance

Monday to Saturday 11

Sunday 12

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance
Monday to Saturday 11

Sunday 12

08:00 - 23:00
10:00 - 22:30

PREM/02393/002 - Papa Gino's Pizza Express, 19 Branch Road, Armley, Leeds, LS12 3AQ
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 00:00

PREM/02424 - Eastern European Foods, 3 Branch Road, Armley, Leeds, LS12 3AQ
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 09:00 - 21'.00

Leeds,

00-00
00-23

00-23
00-23
00-23
00 -23
00 -22

00 -23
00-22

00-23
00-22

00-23
00-22

LS12 3LL

00
00

00
30
00
20
45

00
30

00
30

00
30

Page 41



Page 42



 1 

 

 

Report of the Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration 

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee 

Date: 31st May 2016 

Subject:  Temporary event notice for Premier Banqueting, Stoney Rock Lane, 
Burmantofts, Leeds, LS9 7TZ 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Burmantofts & Richmond Hill  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion 
and integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

This report advises Members that a temporary event notice has been received from Leeds 
City Council Environmental Protection Team have served an objection notice on the public 
nuisance. 
 
Members of the Licensing Sub Committee are asked to consider the temporary event 
notice and the objection notice. 
 

1 Purpose of this report 

1.1 To advise Members of a temporary event notice served under section 100 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 ("the Act") in respect of the above mentioned premises. 

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of an 
objection notice from the Environmental Protection Team. 

2 History of premises 

2.1  These premises had the benefit of a premises licence. However this licence 
lapsed on the 3rd February 2015 due to the licence holder entering insolvency.  

 
Report author:  Mrs Emma White 

0113 378 5029 

Page 43

Agenda Item 7



 2 

 

3 The temporary event notice 

3.1 The proposed premises user is Naison Mubaiwa. 

3.2 A copy of the temporary event notice is attached at Appendix A  

3.3 In summary the temporary event notice is for  

The sale by retail of alcohol and regulated entertainment  
 
22nd to 23rd July 2016  22:00 -04:00  

  
3.4 The location of the premises can be seen on the map at Appendix B. 

4 Representations 

4.1 LCC Environmental Protection Team have received a copy of the notice.  

4.2 Environmental Protection Team consider that allowing the premises to be used in 
the manner set out in the temporary event notice will undermine the public 
nuisance and have issued an objection notice. 

4.3 Copies of the objection notice will be available at the hearing for Members 
consideration. 

5 Equality and diversity implications 

5.1 At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and 
diversity. Any decision taken by the Licensing Sub-Committee will be in 
accordance with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 
2003. 

6 Options Available to Members 

6.1 The Licensing sub-committee must take such of the following steps as it considers 
appropriate to promote the licensing objectives: 

 Issue a counter notice against the event in order to prevent the event from 
taking place. 

 Allow the event to take place 
 

6.2 Members of the licensing sub committee are asked to note that they may only 
attach conditions that are relevant to the activities stated on the temporary event 
notice. 

7 Background papers 

 Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 

 Leeds City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 
 

Page 44



pwvs

ffi LCCdS

Appendix A

TEN
Entertainment Licensing, Leeds City Council, Civic Hall, Leeds, LS1 1UR

Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this notice, please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. lf you are completing
this notice by hand please write legibly in block capitals. ln all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink or typed. Use additional sheets if necessary. You should keep a copy of the
completed notice for your records. You must send at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority
and additional copies must be sent to the chief officer of police and the local authority exercising
environmental health functions for the area in which the premises are situated. The licensing authority will
give to you written acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice.

l, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my
proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below.

CITY COUNCIL

1. The personal details
'1 Your name

Title

Surname

Forenames

Mr n Mrs n n¡¡ss n us E Otner (please state)

Mubaiwa

Naison

2. Previous names: (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if applicable. Please
continue on a separate sheet if necessary).

Title

Surname

Forenames

Mtil vlrs fl lv¡ss tr vts I ottrer (please state)

Mubaiwa

Naison

3. Your date of birth Month 12 Year 1973Day 26

4. Your place of birth

5. National lnsurance Number

6. Your current address: (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you complete the separate
correspondence box below).

Post town Leeds Post code Leeds

7 Other contact details

Telephone numbers:

Daytime

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)

FAX NUMBER (optional)

E-Mail Address (if available)

Page 45



8. Alternative address for correspondence (if you complete the detail below, we will use this address to
correspond with you)

Post town Post code

9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)

Telephone numbers

Daytime

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)

FAX NUMBER (optional)

E-Mail Address (if available)

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no
address give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey references).
(Please read note 2)

Premier Banqueting Suite Stoney Rock Lane, Leeds LSg 7TZ

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises (or any part of the
premises)? lf so please enter the licence or certificate number below.

Premises licence number

Club premises certificate number

lf you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice
applies, please give a description and details below. (Please read note 3)

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

Premier Banqueting Suite located in Leeds is a high class banqueting suite offering facilities for Weddings,
Mehndi's, Conferences, Charity Events & Private Parties.

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

DJs will be playing music and artists preforming. The artists are coming from Africa, this give chance to
integrate the large African society who lives in Leeds. Due to lake of venue in Leeds to host such an event we
have been deprived of integration.

Page 46



Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises (please tick all licensable
activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6)

The sale by retail of alcohol tr>(
The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment nx
The provision of late night refreshment tr
Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 7) n>(
Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities. (Please read note 8)

22107116 to 23107116

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable activities (please give
times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 9)

from22:00 to 04:00

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you
intend to allow to be present at the premises during the times when you
intend to carry on licensable activities, including any staff, organisers or
performers. (Please read note 10)

350

On the premises only n>(
Off the premises only

lf the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, please state
whether the supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or
both (please mark an "X" next to the appropriate box).
(Please read note 11)

Both

Please state if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. lf so, please state
the times during the event period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment. (Please read note 12)

no nudity

Page 47



Page 48



4. Personal licence holders (Please read note 13)

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence?
(Please tick)

Yes

n
No

n>(
lf "Yes" please provide the details of your personal licence below

lssuing licensing authority

Licence number

Date of issue

Any further relevant details

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any premises for events
falling in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving this temporary
event notice?

Yes
n

No
n
><

lf answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices (including the number
of late temporary event notices, if any) you have given for events in that same calendar year

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event
period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after;

the event period proposed in this notice?

Yes
n

No
n
>(

Yes
n

No
tr
\

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar
year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice?

lf answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices (including the
number of late temporary event notices, if any) your associate(s) have given for events in the
same calendar year.

Yes
T

No
nX

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in

which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after;

the event period proposed in this notice?

Yes
T

No
n

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities given a

temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the event for which you are
now giving a temporary event notice?

lf answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices (including the
number of late temporary event notices, if any) your business colleague(s) have given for
events in the same calendar year.

Yes
n

No
n
><

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities already given

a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after;

Page 49



the event period proposed in this notice?

7. Ghecklist read note 6)

P appropriate boxes) .

Sent at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in which the premises are
situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the premises are situated; n
Sent a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental health functions for the area
in which the premises are situated

lf the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, sent at least one copy of this
notice to each additional licensing authority

lf the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this notice to each additional
chief officer of police

lf the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, sent a copy of this notice to each
additional local authority exercising environmental health functions

Made or enclose payment of the fee for the application n
Signed the declaration in Section 9 below u

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities described in Section
3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises
USET.

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

I understand that it is an offence:
(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary event notice and that

a person is liable on conviction for such an offence to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, and;
(ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is liable on

conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding t20,000 or to imprisonment for a term not
exceeding six montt or to both.

SIGNATURE

uAtt 1'¿tujt¿u16

For completion by the licensing authority

10- Acknowledgement (P/ease read note 19)

I acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice.

SIGNATURE
On behalf of the Licensing Authority

DATE

Name of Person signing
Naison mubaiwa

Page 50



Name of officer signing

Page 51



NOTES

General

ln these notes, a person who gives a temporary event notice is called a "premises user"

The police and local authority exercising environmental health functions may intervene on the
grounds of any of the four licensing objectives (the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety,
the prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from harm) to prevent the
occurrence of an event at which permitted temporary activities are to take place or to agree a
modification of the arrangements for such an event. However, the licensing authority may
intervene of its own volition in the cases described below.

First, it will issue a counter notice if there is an objection to a late temporary event notice (see note
7 below).

Secondly, it may issue a notice in relation to its decision to impose conditions on a temporary event
notice (see note 2 below).

Thirdly, it will issue a counter notice if the first, second, third and fifth of the limits set out below
would be exceeded. lf any of the limits below are breached or if a counter notice has been issued,
any licensable activities taking place would be unauthorised and the premises user would be liable
to prosecution. The limitations apply to:

the number of times a person (the "premises user") may give a temporary event notice (50
times per year for a personal licence holder and 5 times per year for other people);

the number of times a person (the "premises use/') may give a late temporary event notice
(10 times per year for a personal licence holder and 2 times per year for other people);

the number of times a temporary event notice may be given in respect of any particular
premises (15 times in a calendar year);

the length of time a temporary event may last for these purposes (168 hours);

the maximum aggregate duration of the periods covered by temporary event notices at any
individual premises (21 days per calendar year); and

the scale of the event in terms of the maximum number of people attending at any one time
(a maximum of 499).

For the purposes of determining the overall limits of 50 temporary event notices per personal
licence holder (in a calendaryear) and of 5fora non-personal licence holder(in a calendaryear),
temporary event notices given by an associate or a person who is in business with a premises user
(and that business involves carrying on licensable activities) count towards those totals. The limits
applying to late temporary event notices are included within the overall limits applying to the total
number of temporary event notices. Note 15 below explains the definition of an "associate".

When permitted temporary activities take place, a premises user must either ensure that:

a copy of the temporary event notice is prominently displayed at the premises; or

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

o the temporary event notice is kept at the premises either in his own custody or in the
custody of a person present and working at the premises and whom he has nominated for
that purpose.

Page 52



Where the temporary event notice is in the custody of a nominated person, a notice specifying that
fact and the position held by that person must be displayed prominently at the premises.

Where the temporary event notice or a notice specifying the nominated person is not displayed, a

constable or an authorised person (for example, a licensing officer, fire officer or environmental
health officer) may require the premises user to produce the temporary event notice for
examination. Similarly, where the nominated person has the temporary event notice in his custody,
a constable or authorised person may require that person to produce it for examination. Failure to
produce the temporary event notice without reasonable excuse would be an offence.

It should also be noted that the following, among other things, are offences under the Licensing Act
2003

the sale or supply of alcohol to children under 18 years of age (maximum fine on conviction
is an unlimited fine).

Allowing the sale of alcohol to children under 18 (maximum fine on conviction is an
unlimited fine).

Knowingly allowing the consumption of alcohol on the premises by a person aged under 18
(maximum fine on conviction is an unlimited fine)

Allowing disorderly behaviour on the premises (maximum fine on conviction is a fine up to a
level 3 on the standard scale, currently t1,000).

The sale of alcohol to a person who is drunk (maximum fine on conviction is a fine not
exceeding level 3 on the standard scale currently Ê1,000).

Obtaining alcoholfor a person who is drunk (maximum fine on conviction is a fine up to
level 3 on the standard scale currently f 1,000).

Knowingly allowing a person aged under 18 to make any sale or supply of alcohol unless
the sale or supply have been specifically approved by the premises user or any individual
aged 18 or over who has been authorised for this purpose by the premises user (maximum
fine on conviction is a fine up to level 1 on the standard scale, currently [200), and

. Knowingly keeping or allowing to be kept on the premises any smuggled goods which have
been imported without payment of duty or which have otherwise been unlawfully imported
(maximum fine on conviction is a fine up to level 3 on the standard scale, currently t1,000).

ln addition, where the premises are to be used primarily or exclusively for the sale or supply of
alcoholfor consumption on the premises, it is an offence to allow children under 16 to be present
when the premises are open for that purpose unless they are accompanied by an adult. ln the
case of any premises at which sales or supplies of alcohol are taking place at all, it is an offence
for a child under 16 to be present there between the hours of midnight and Sam unless
accompanied by an adult. ln both instances, the penalty on conviction is a fine not exceeding level
3 on the standard scale, currently f 1,000.

Note 1

A temporary event notice may only be given by an individual and not, for example, by an
organisation or club or business. The individual giving the notice is the proposed "premises user".
Within businesses, clubs or organisations one individual will therefore need to be identified as the
proposed premises user.

lf you include an e-mail address in section 1(7) or 1(9) the licensing authority may send to this the
acknowledgement of receipt of your notice or any notice or counter notice it is required to give
under section '104A, 1064 or 107 o'f the Licensing Act 2003.

a

Page 53



Note 2
For the purposes of the Licensing Act 2003, "premises" means any place. Premises will therefore
not always be a building with a formal address and postcode. Premises can include, for example,
public parks, recreation grounds or private land.

lf a premises licence or club premises certificate has effect in relation to the premises (or any part
of the premises) which you want to use to carry on licensable activities, it is possible that any
conditions which apply to the licence or certificate may be imposed on the temporary event notice if
certain pre-conditions are met. These pre-conditions are that the police or the local authority
exercising environmental health functions object to the notice and the licensing authority decides:

. Not to give a counter notice under section 105 of the Licensing Act 2003;

. The conditions apply to the licence or certificate; and

. The imposition of the conditions on the notice would not be inconsistent with the carrying on
of the licensable activities under the notice.

Note 3
A temporary event notice can be given for parl of a building, such as a single room or a plot within
with a larger area of land. You should provide a clear description of the area in which you propose
to carry on licensable activities. This is important as any lícensable activities conducted outside the
area of the premises protected by the authority of this temporary event notice would be unlawful
and could lead to prosecution.

ln addition, when holding the proposed event, the premises user would need to be able to restrict
the number of people on the premises at any one time when licensable activities are taking place
to less than 500. lf more than 499 are on the premises when licensable activities are being carried
on, the licensable activities would be unlawful and the premises user would be liable to
prosecution. The maximum figure of 499 includes, for example, staff, organisers, stewards and
performers.

Note 4
A description of the nature of the premises assists the chief officer of police and local authority
exercising environmental health functions in deciding if any issues relating to the licensing
objectives are likely to arise. You should state clearly that the premises to be used are, for
example, a public house, a restaurant, an open field, a village hall or a beer tent.

Note 5
A description of the nature of the event similarly assists the chief officer of police and local
authority exercising environmental health functions in making a decision as to whether or not to
make an objection. You should state clearly that the event taking place at the premises would be,
for example, a wedding with a pay bar, the supply of beer at a particular farmers' market, a
discotheque, the performance of a string quartet, a folk group or a rock band.

Note 6
The licensable activities are:

. the sale by retail of alcohol;

. the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of a club;

. the provision of regulated entertainment; and

. the provision of late night refreshment.

Please refer to Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003 for fuller details of the definitions and
exemptions relating to regulated entertainment and late night refreshment.

Page 54



Regulated entertainment, subject to specified conditions and exemptions, includes.
(a) a pedormance of a play;
(b) an exhibition of a film;
(c) an indoor sporting event;
(d) a boxing or wrestling entertainment;
(e) a pedormance of live music;
(f) any playing of recorded music;
(g) a performance of dance;
(h) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g).

lf you are uncertain whether or not the activities that you propose are licensable, you should
contact your licensing authority for further advice.

Note 7
Late notices can be given no later than 5 working days but no earlier than 9 working days before
the event in relation to which the notice is given. A late notice given later than 5 working days
before the event to which it relates will be returned as void and the activities described in it will not
be authorised.

The number of late notices that can be given in any one calendar year is limited to 10 for personal
licence holders and2 for non-personal licence holders. These count towards the total number of
temporary event notices (i.e. 50 temporary event notices per year for personal licence holders and
5 temporary event notices for non-personal licence holders).

lf there is an objection from either the police or local authority exercising environmental health
functions, the event will not go ahead and a counter notice will be issued.

Note 8
The maximum period for using premises for licensable activities under the authority of a temporary
event notice is 168 hours (seven days).

Note 9
You should state here the times during the event period, for example 48 hours, when you intend to
carry on licensable activities. For example, you may not intend to carry on licensable activities
throughout the entire 48 hour event period, and may intend to sell alcohol between 8.00 hrs and
23.00 hrs on each of the two days.

Note 10
No more than 499 may be on the premises for a temporary event at any one time when licensable
activities are being carried on. lf you intend to have more than 499 attending the event, you should
obtain a premises licence for the event. Your licensing authority should be able to advise you. The
maximum figure of 499 includes not only the audience, spectators or consumers but also, for
example, staff, organisers, stewards and performers who will be present on the premises.

Note 11

lf you indicate that alcohol will be supplied only for consumption on the premises, you would be
required to ensure that no person leaves the premises with alcohol supplied there. lf such a sale
takes place, the premises user may be liable to prosecution for carrying on an unauthorised
licensable activity. Similarly, if the premises user gives notice that only supplies of alcohol for
consumption off the premises will take place, he/she must ensure that alcohol purchased is not
consumed on the premises. The premises user is free to give notice that he/she intends to carry on
both types of supplies. For this purpose the supply of alcohol includes both of the first two
licensable activities listed in note 6 above.

Page 55



Note 12

Relevant entertainment is defined in the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
("the 1982 Act") as any live performance or any live display of nudity which is of such a nature that,
ignoring financial gain, it must be reasonably be assumed to be provided solely or principally for
the purpose of sexually stimulating any member of the audience (whether by verbal or other
means). Relevant entertainment therefore includes, but is not limited to, lap dancing and pole
dancing.

The 1982 Act requires premises which provide relevant entertainment to be licensed under that Act
for this purpose. Premises at which there have not been more than eleven occasions on which
such entertainment has been provided within a period of 12 months, no such occasion has lasted
for more lhan 24 hours and there has been a period of at least one month between each such
occasion are exempt from the requirement to obtain a licence under the 1982 Act. Such premises
are likely instead to require an authorisation under the Licensing Act 2003 to be used for such
activities as these are a licensable activity (the provision of regulated entertainment - see note 6
above). A temporary event notice may be given for this purpose.

Note 13
The holder of a valid personal licence issued under the Licensing Act 2003 may give up to 50
temporary event notices in any calendar year subject to the other limitations in the 2003 Act. A
proposed premises user who holds such a licence should give the details requested.

Note 14
As stated under Note 13, a personal licence holder (issued under the Licensing Act 2003) may give
up to 50 temporary event notices (including 10 late notices) in any calendar year. An individual
who does not hold a valid personal licence may only give 5 temporary event notices (including 2
late notices) in England and Wales in a calendar year. A calendar year is the period between 1

January to 31 December, inclusive, in any year.

lf an event straddles two calendar years, it will count against the limits on temporary event notices
(15 for each premises, 21 days for each premises, 50 per personal licence holder and 5 for non-
holders) for each year, however, only one notice needs to be given.

For the purposes of determining the overall limits of 50 temporary event notices per personal
licence holder (in a calendar year) and of 5 for a non-personal licence holder (in a calendar year),
temporary event notices given by an associate or a person who is in business with a premises user
(and that business involves carrying on licensable activities) count towards those totals. Note 15
below sets out the definition of an "associate".

lf a temporary event notice has been given for the same premises, by the same premises user,
and would have effect within 24 hours of the start of the event period under the current proposal or
within 24 hours after the end of the event period, the temporary event notice given would be void
and any licensable activities carried on under it would therefore be unlicensed.

For the purposes of determining whether or not the required gap of 24 hours is upheld, temporary
event notices given by an associate or a person who is in business with a premises user (and that
business involves carrying on licensable activities) count as if they had been given by the premises
user.

Page 56



Note 15

An "associate" of the proposed premises user is:
(a) the spouse or civil partner of that person;
(b) a child, parent, grandchild, grandparent, brother or sister of that person;
(c) an agent or employee of that person; or
(d) the spouse or civil partner of a person within (b) or (c).

For these purposes, a person living with another as that person's husband or wife is to be treated
as that person's spouse.

Note 16
It is a requirement that you send at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority at least
ten working days (or five working days for a late notice) before the commencement of the proposed
licensable activities. The authority will give you written acknowledgement of the receipt of the
notice. This will be important proof that you gave the notice and when you gave it for the purposes
of the Act. Some premises may be situated in two licensing authority areas, for example where a
building or field straddles the local authority boundary. Where this is the case, at least one copy of
the notice must be sentto each of the licensing authorities identified, togetherwith the appropriate
fee in each case. ln such circumstances, you will receive acknowledgement from allthe relevant
licensing authorities.

One copy must be sent to each of the chief officer of police and the local authority exercising
environmental health functions for the area in which the premises is situated at east ten working
days for a standard notice (or five working days for a late notice) before the commencement of the
proposed licensable activities. Where the premises are situated in two police areas or
environmental health areas, a further copy will need to be sent to the further police force and local
authority exercising environmental health functions.

Note 17
Under the Licensing Act 2003, all temporary event notices are given subject to a mandatory
condition requiring that where the licensable activities involve the supply of alcohol, all such
supplies must be made by or under the authority of the named premises user. lf there is a breach
of this condition, the premises user and the individual making the supply in question would be
liable to prosecution. For this purpose the supply of alcohol includes both of the first two licensable
activities listed in note 6 above.

Note 18
It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in or in connection with a
temporary event notice. (A person is to be treated as making a false statement if he produces,
furnishes, signs or othen¡vise makes use of a document that contains a false statement). To do so
could result in prosecution and an unlimited fine.

Note 19
You should not complete section 10 of the notice, which is for use by the licensing authority. lt may
complete this section as one means of giving you written acknowledgement of receípt of the notice

Page 57



Page 58



Appendix B

3m

Car

2

Cemetery

Bexley Wing

It

2

5m

RMANTO

-his map is based upon the Ordinance Survey's digital data with the
rermission of the Ordrnance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her
/ajesty's Stationary Office

) Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and
nay lead to prosecut¡on or civil proceedings

-eeds City Council O.S. Lìcence No 1000019567
) Crown Copyright all rights reserved

Key

On licence
Late night
refreshmentw

Off licence W Other
Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



Deighton, Charlotte 1õNl ocss I /rc
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Mudhar, Gurdip
10 May 201618:74
nadze2003 @yahoo.co.uk
Entertainment Licensi ng

Licensing Act 2003 Notice of Objection by Environmental Health To Temporary

Event Notice, Premier Banquiting Suite Stoney Rock Court, Stoney Rock Lane Leeds

LSg 7IZ

Dear Mr. Mubaiwa

I refer to our telephone conversation of 10th May 201-6 in relation to Temporary Event Notice and

licensable activities at the above-mentioned premises on 22 July 20L6 between 22:00 hours - 04:00 hours

the next day.

The Council's Environmental Health hereby give you Notice that we are obiecting to this Temporarv Event

Notice as we are satisfied that by allowing the premises to be used in accordance with the notice would

undermine a licensing objective of prevention of public nuisance for the following reasons:

The premises are surrounded by residential properties and overthe years an Environmental Health have

received noise nuisance complaints from the residents by way of amplified music escaping from the
premises and noise disturbance caused by coming and goings of patrons.

It is, therefore advised that in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 the Council's Licensing Section serve

counter notice in relation to this application.

Yours sincerely

Gurdip Mudhar (Environmental Health Officer)

Environmental Protection Team

Leeds City Council
Millshaw Park Way
Leeds

LSL1 OLS

Telephone 01.13 247 6266

Be part of the Columbia Threadneedle World Triathlon Leeds
Volunteers needed to help manage this world-class event coming to Leeds on Sunday 12 June
For more information go here

1

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Application for the grant of a premises licence for Potraviny 9 Town Street, Armley, Leeds, LS12 1UG
	Appendix A
	Potraviny Map - Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D
	Appendix E

	7 Temporary event notice for Premier Banqueting, Stoney Rock Lane,Burmantofts, Leeds, LS9 7TZ
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	EPT rep for members only




